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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 11:31 AM

To: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Admin A’

Subject: GA: PC761G ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5902D
Attachments: SHC5902D.pdf

Hi team

TP survey please

Thanks
Kelvyna

----- Original Message-----

From: Amanda Tay <amanda.tay@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, December 28, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg; Motor Claims <MotorClaims@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna
<Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5902D

Dear all,
Please arrange for survey as below :
PC761G - 26.12.2018 at 1440Hrs - SHC5902D

Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
Kindly pls dun arrange survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate."

Thks & Rdgs
Amanda Tay
Claims Service Assistant

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet



This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.

htI'ps://urldefense.proofpoint.com/vZ/url?u:https-

:* 3A_www.avg.com&d=DwICAg&c=thyL_DrltbrHXGUavt__inBBKxhQVOSQMprilSjsc&r=fe_Eby08530H2MABscLP
7xEnM93QFaf4qlkP1QK4PII&m=pyILgj) KRvaGWwOiHyhrBNmTaHNsYrZqutKved44&s=oIPLerEfGJSD__CbMVO?OS
ZQ5FDAxnLEwlgrljlw4P8&e=

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended
solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

-
From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 4:37 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: MOMVC00000622301 : PC761G ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5902D

-----Original Message-----

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: PC761G ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5902D

Dear Kelvyna,
Kindly provide us the claims number of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 31 December 2018 11:15 AM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PC761G ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5902D

Dear Kelvyna,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHC 5902D.
Kindly provide us the claim number of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

-----Original Message--—--

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 11:36 AM

To: 'Ngian, Kelvyna' <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PC761G ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5902D

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 31 December 2018 11:15 AM

To: '‘Ngian, Kelvyna'; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: PC761G ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5902D
Attachments: CSGAI18023279Kqd3.pdf

Dear Kelvyna,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHC 5902D.
Kindly provide us the claim number of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

--——Original Message--——-

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
Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | $(408933)

-----Original Message-----

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Friday, 28 December 2018 11:31 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: GA: PC761G ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHC5902D

Hi team

TP survey please



" Ul’[ Auto

- wwm wwm Consultants
Sda A B Ple Lid

S1 UBLAVE I, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: PC761G Date: 315 December 2018

Our Ref: CS/GA118023279/Kqd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn: Kelvyna
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ SHC 5902D

We thank you for the instruction on _28/12/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 28/12/2018 at the premises of M/s TRANSCAB and have the following

to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 50.919.41

Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 17.184.82

“Check” Items Amount . S$ B

Market Value : S§ -

Salvage Value : S$ -

Nett Value + S8 -

Description of Damage: e

The vehicle sustained damages at the . — \

rear n/s portion. ! | fromt
offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.
Recommend repair days: 11 days
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Page 1 of |

Company
3878BK

SHC5902D

Yes

27 Dec 2018
RENAULT

LATITUDE 2.0L DCI AUTO D/AB 4DR
Red

2014
M9R8839C002289
VF1ABL15AUC280977
127.0 kW (170 bhp)
$19,998.00

18 Dec 2014

18 Dec 2014

0

$12,498.00

Yes
17 Dec 2022
$9,373.00

17 Dec 2022

A-Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
8

$51.668.00

$25,644.00

$35,017.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03040...

27/12/2018



MTCS18168160 / Trans-Cab Services Pte Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 27/1272018 10:59
SUBMITTED BY; Amanda Tay Xin Er

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report ccrrectlz the details of the accident io speed up the claims process
2. This Form mus! be compigted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by Interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

27/12/2018 10:59

26/12/2018 14:40

BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TOWARDS UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SHC5802D

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
200303878K
CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG

OFFICE-62876666

RENAULT
LATITUDE-2.0 L (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VPX/P1680520

SO0 MOON KHAN
S0773074H

22/02/1951

OUTDOOR

17/04/1979

39 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96490097

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



BLK 850 YISHUN STREET 81
#10-104

Postcode 760850
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: UNKNOWN

GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: : UNKNOWN
GENDER : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name ANG MO KIO NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address gﬁgPSS;ENG MO KIO AVE 9, POSTCODE: 569784 | COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO. 1800-4849999 - FAX NO. 62181393

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please see the attach Police Report T/20181227/2020.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number PC761G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE

Name of Driver VISHNU S/O AMURTHALINGAM

Page 2 of 13



NRIC/Passport Number S8309350A
Contact Number 87160557

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name SO0 MOON KHAN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SHC5802D
Were seat belts worn? YES

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

" facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false ma to the nv

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of .
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively raferred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the police), for the purpose{s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer{s) who have insured vehicie{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

le) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims. :

(e} the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} to allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

‘-& Amands

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's S'E;I'Iﬂtl.lm Reporting Centre Persannel’s Signature
Date & Time: [If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

GIARIAC SketchPlanForm_V3 I

Page 40l 13



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Please Jee B oddath povic@ repuct

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

/ﬁ' Amancly

Palicyholder's Signature Drivers Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

CIARBAC SketthPanTorm V3
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Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Ang Mo Kio North N.P.C

51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPORE
569784

Tel No: 1800-4849999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

QU AImU TR

T/2018122

10of3
Report No. T/20181227/2020

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

27/12/2018 10:45 19

_‘:l"'-_I 3 T O A R e s s e e e e e L L2 550 £ ol S B i 2

Name of Informan Address:

SO0 MOON KHAN APT BLK 850 YISHUN STREET 81 #10-104 SINGAPORE
760850

ID Type /1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S0773074H Home/Office: Mobile: 96490097

Nationality; Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: _ | Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 67 22/02/1951 Driver :

Race: Language: Institution / School Namet ™

Chinese Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver Class: 2,3 Date of Expiry:

- y of Location:

Type of Dri_nk Date/Time of
Aocident: Others Drive: Accident: Straight Road
' | No 26/12/2018 14:40
Location:
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
UPPER BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry ) N
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
- Moderate
Type of Collision; Anyone conveyed by
MOVING VEHICLE AGAISNT STATIONARY VEHICLE ambulance;
No

PC761G | Van

SHC5802D | Car Slightly 2
Damaged

F’n Invotd: No -

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

Page 7 of 13



Police Report Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE JAVAGRA AR

T/20181227/2020

Police Station Of Origin: 203
Ang Mo Kio North N.P.C Report No. T/20181227/2020
51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPORE

569784 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4848089

A=l e h i st S e =i e T

Name = | VISHNU S/O AMURTHALINGAM IDNo. | S8309350A

Related Vehicle | PC761G (Van) Contact No.| NIL

Hospitgl/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

NIL

granted Medical Leave

S0773074H

SOO MOON KHAN

Related Vehicle | SHC5902D (Car) Contact No.| 96490097

Hospital/Clinic SIN MING CLINIC Class of Class: 2,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | 27/12/2018 Date Discharge | 27/12/2018

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 07 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.

On 26/12/2018 at about 1440hrs, | was driving my taxi SHC5902D along Bukit Timah Rd towards Upper
Bukit Timah Rd with 2 passengers inside the taxi along the center lane. As | was approaching a traffic
light, it was red and there were several vehicles in front of me. Therefore, | put my gear in neutral and
pulled my handbrake. While waiting for the traffic light to tum green, | was hit suddenly by a vehicle from
behind. | checked my mirror and saw that | was hit on the rear on the left side by a van. | made a check
with my passengers if they were injured and they were not injured.

When | alighted the taxi, | spoke to the van driver and agreed to settle the matter through insurance. We
exchanged particulars and took photos of the accident and left. Traffic Police officers came to scene and
told us to shift to the road shoulder since there was no injuries. Subsequently | left the scene.
On 27/12/2018, | woke up and felt pain at the back of my neck and back so | went to a clinic and was
given 7 days of medical leave by the doctor.

| am lodging this report for insurance claims.

Page 8 of 13



Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin: -

Ang Mo Kio North N.P.C

51 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 9 SINGAPORE
569784

Tel No: 1800-4849999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

-

QAR U e

TI20181227/2020

30f3
Report No. T/20181227/2020

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Ceriificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Fl
Sr Staff Sgt NEO ZE HWEE, EDMUND

Signature Of Informant:

4

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicablie

Date/Time:
2711212018 10:45

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP /AEIT/

Sgt 2 SHARIFAH NOR FARIZAN BINTE SYED—

Classification Of Case:

MOHD SAID +,, Sh 035
Contact No.. 65476172

Authentication Stamp W :
NP18E | i iet RV oL & SN

Page 6 of 13



" . Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHC 5902D

Lo e B N o ) Y N

(NS T ' B A T ' (ST L6 B A R AN B AS I L e e e i e
O 00~ o0 A WN = O WO ~NOoOUE WMN = OWw

et e e T e e I e e I e e e e e e

—

Vehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :
PART

BUMPER COVER REAR

BUMPER LOWER REAR

BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE RH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER RH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR RH
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE LH REAR
BUMEPR RETAINER LH REAR
BUMPER REFLECTOR LH
BUMPER BEAM REAR

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR
BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR
BOOT REAR

BOOT FINISHER

BOOT WHEATERSTRIP

BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH
BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH
BOOT BADGE 'RENAULT'

BOOT BADGE

BOOT STRUT LH

BOOT STRUT RH

BOOT HINGE LH

BOOT HINGE RH

BOOT INNER TRIM

BOOT SWITCH

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

2 LICENCE PLATE LAMP
2 BOOT RUBBER PLUG

L

AAD1812-217
a7 Yyrhony/
L/ Loy 813,754/

SHC 5902D
VF1ABL15AUC280977
RENAULT
LATITUDE
26.12.2018
GREAT AMERCIAN
18/12/2014

LIST

77 110846 —
211704 768,84

S 11347 x
T 13597 ¢
Tu 4499 X
I B 4361 S
€1 13597 ~—
< 4499
7 4361 ——
/% 77752 —
#T 22595
7T 22595 4
/% 287268 C—
7 47006 X
D¢ 32305 —
€2 49335
fin 49335 X
e, 22536 —
“le. 22536 “—
/'ty 276,08
S 276.08
T 367.84
T 367.84
L, 58645 X
Ty 168.13
20267
T 7440
I5 5052
I 22181

R R - S s I - A - T - e - s s R - R R S T s R A s B R - R s B A



- Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHC 5902D

30 1 FENDER PANEL REAR LH

31 1 WHEELARCH REAR LH

32 1 FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR LH
33 1 WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR LH

34 1 FUEL FLAP

35 1 TAILLAMP LH

36 1 TAILLAMP PANEL LH

37 1 TAILLAMP RH

38 1 TAILLAMP PANEL RH

39 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)

40 1 OUTER PANEL REAR (End Panel)TRIM
41 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL (Luggage Floor Panel)
42 1 SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM

43 1 KUCKLE ARM REAR LH L70Y

44 1 BRAKE DISC REAR L70Y

45 1 WHEEL HUB NUT L70Y

46 1 WHEEL HUB CAP L70Y

47 1 ABS SENSOR REAR LH L70Y

48 1 REAR AXLE L70Y

49 1 LOWER ARM REAR LH L70Y

50 2 LOWER ARM BALANCER REAR LH L70Y

51 1

LOWER ARM REAR RH L70Y

52 2 ABSORBER REAR

53 1

1 1SET
2 1SET
3 1SET
4 1SET
5 1SET
6 1SET
7 TSET
8 1SET

STABILIZER BAR REAR L70Y

Specical Nett
PARKING AID
REAR BUMPER CLIP
BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP
BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR
BUMEPR RETAINER RH CLIP RR
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR
BUMEPR RETAINER CLIP LH RR
BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET

TOTAL
10%

L A i G - - L

AAD1812-217

% 3,299.13 «—
T, 54347y

Ve forn 67145 —

/T 4,682.09 y
/v, 34357 X
%4 55255 —
Z; 98670 L—
S\ 55255 yx
7T 98670 X
4141177 —

Ao 171 40456 —

7T 2,189.88 ¥
T 61221y
L, 73667 x 2
Jo, 52591 ¢
fo o 5111X
v 57824
S 37593 X
I~ 416703 ¥
J, 90599 ¥
< 3414 x
Ju, 90599 ¥
Ju, 38975
Jin 60465

A

37,415.99
3,741.60

33,674.39

9 0 9 0 0 0 5 0

N

” 70000 6Zoym__
66.00
3300 —
10.00 y/

LA 2000 x

VA 1000 X

A 2000 X

T 2200 X

R

2
¢



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1812-217
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHC 5902D
9 1SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP $ ”/Z“ 66.00 —
10 1 EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR $ tos2y
11 1SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP $ YN 2420 X
12 1 BOOT STICKER “Trans-cab" $ e 3000 —
13 1 BOOT STICKER “6555-3333" $ A 3000 —
14 1 BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP $ YN 4500 X
15 1 LEFT REAR TYRE $ A7 30000 & Jja P00
16 1 LEFT REAR TYRE RIM $ S, 380.00 X
15 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP $ A 3500
16 1SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP $ v 3500 X
17 1 FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH $ v 28.00
18 1 FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH $ v~ 28.00 X
19 1 TAILLAMP CLIP RH $ VA 500 X
20 1 TAILLAMP CLIP LH $ e 500 —
21 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT $ Ve, 80.00 %o
22 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING $ % 10000 ——
23 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ e\ 100.00 Fosrn
24 1 SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 16H 2547) $ S 38500 X
25 1 SPARE TYRE $ /e~ 33000 A
TOTAL $ 2,905.02
TOTAL PARTS $ 36,579.41
LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 6,00000 7/ &p/
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The
Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts,
Adjust And Realign The Same $ 600000 /Zoz/
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. § 17000 Yo/
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $ 170.00 ('a'/

To transfer of bootlid fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. $ 170.00 u’g'/



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1812-217
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

SHC 5902D

To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. $ v 170.00 X

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair

and realign centre exhaust pipe. $ 170.00 X
To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ 170.00
To transfer of rear luggage floor panel fittings, /04/
attachment and perform water seepage test. $ 170.00
To supply and re-do rear luggage floor panel
insulation padding. $ A~ 38000 X
To transfer of rear fender fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ A 380.00 X
To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct
water seepage test. $ 17000 72/
To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment $ v 22000 X
To transfer of rear door fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ LA 380.00 X
To dismantle and refit rear undercarriage parts, final
checking and testing. $ A 380.00 X
To dismantle and refit rear axle housing assy, remove
and renewal of parts, final checking and testing. $ A 380.00 X
Labouf charge to mount.and dismount vehicle on jig
bench, to facilitate repair. $ 380.00 2 Sep
TOTAL $ 14,340.00 15050
Over All Total $ 50,919.41
(LUMP SUM) Repair Days 20-DAYS

[ /G/q_/ t 20 W\



¥y Vl/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI18023279/Kqd3e2
RN
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 15-01-2019
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 761G Veh. Inspected SHC 5902D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MOMVCO00000622301 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KELVYNA NGIAN Assign Date 28/12/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model RENAULT LATITUDE (A) cic 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. VF1ABL15AUC280977 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED
Odometer 680334 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/60 R16 GITI 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 9mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R16 GITI 9mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[215/60 R16 GITI 9 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  26/12/2018 Inspection Date 28/12/2018
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63
SINGAPORE 569111
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 11 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

...-l ; ; ; : 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1of 5
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 5902D
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE:rﬂI;‘;;;?g)) 2k A(:j)ustod
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER COVER REAR TORN 1,108.46 1,108.46
1|BUMPER LOWER REAR DISTORTED / 768.84 768.84
DENTED
1|BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR SERVICEABLE 113.47 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR SERVICEABLE 135.97 -
1|BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR SERVICEABLE 44 99 -
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR RH SERVICEABLE 43.61 -
1|BUMPER BRACKET SIDE LH REAR CRACKED 135.97 135.97
1|BUMPER RETAINER LH REAR CRACKED 44,99 4499
1|BUMPER REFLECTOR LH BROKEN 43.61 43.61
1|BUMPER BEAM REAR BENT 777.52 777.52
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 225.95 -
LABOUR
1|BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR TO REPAIR SEE 22595 -
LABOUR
1|BOOT REAR BENT 2,872.68 2,872.68
1|BOOT FINISHER SERVICEABLE 470.06 -
1|BOOT WEATHERSTRIP DISTORTED 323.058 323.05
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP LH CRACKED 493.35 493.35
1|BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP RH SERVICEABLE 493.35 -
1|BOOT BADGE 'RENAULT NECESSARY 22538 225.36
1|BOOT BADGE NECESSARY 225.36 225.36
1|BOOT STRUT LH SERVICEABLE 276.08
1|BOOT STRUT RH SERVICEABLE 276.08
1|BOOT HINGE LH TO REPAIR SEE 367.84
LABOUR
1|BOOT HINGE RH TO REPAIR SEE 367.84
LABOUR
1|BOOT INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 586.45 -
1|BOOT SWITCH SERVICEABLE 168.13 -
1|BOOT LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 202.67 -
LABOUR

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18023279/Kqd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R Page No.:2 of 5
= Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worglm?g)") 3 ($])'
1|BOOT LOCK CATCH TO REPAIR SEE 74.40 -
LABOUR
2|LICENCE PLATE LAMP SERVICEABLE 50.52 -
2|BOOT RUBBER PLUG SERVICEABLE 221.81 B
1|FENDER PANEL REAR LH BENT 3,299.13 3,299.13
1|WHEELARCH REAR LH SERVICEABLE 54347 -
1|FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR LH DEFORMED 671.45 671.45
1|WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR LH TO REPAIR SEE 4,682.09 =
LABOUR
1|FUEL FLAP SERVICEABLE 343.57 -
1|[TAILLAMP LH BROKEN 552,55 552.55
1|TAILLAMP PANEL LH BENT 986.70 986.70
1| TAILLAMP RH SERVICEABLE 552.55 .
1|TAILLAMP PANEL RH TO REPAIR SEE 986.70 -
LABOUR
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) BENT 1,471.77 1,471.77
1|OUTER PANEL REAR (END PANEL) TRIM CRACKED 404.56 404.56
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL (LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL) TO REPAIR SEE 2,189.88 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE WHEEL PANEL TRIM SERVICEABLE 612.21
1|KUCKLE ARM REAR LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 736.67
1|BRAKE DISC REAR L70Y SERVICEABLE 525.91
1|WHEEL HUB NUT L70Y SERVICEABLE 51.11 -
1|WHEEL HUB CAP L70Y SERVICEABLE 57.82 -
1|ABS SENSOR REAR LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 37593 -
1|REAR AXLE L70Y SERVICEABLE 4,167.03 -
1|LOWER ARM REAR LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 905.99 -
2|LOWER ARM BALANCER REAR LH L70Y SERVICEABLE 34.14 2
1|LOWER ARM REAR RH L70Y SERVICEABLE 905.99 -
2|ABSORBER REAR SERVICEABLE 389.75 -
1|STABILIZER BAR REAR L70Y SERVICEABLE 604.65 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -3,741.60 -1,440.54
33,674.38 12,964.81

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18023279/Kqd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 19960719BR GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 5
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | =2 rksh'oh?gu' o '-(sj)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET PARKING AID (SN) TORN 700.00 600.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 33.00 33.00
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER RH CLIP RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 .
1|SET BUMPER BRACKET SIDE CLIP LH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 10.00 -
1|SET BUMPER RETAINER CLIP LH RR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 =
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR RIVET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
1|SET BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 66.00 66.00
1|EXHAUST MOUNTING REAR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 17.82 -
1|SET BOOT FINISHER CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 24.20 -
1|BOOT STICKER "TRANS-CAB" (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT STICKER "6555-3333" (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|BOOT INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 .
1|LEFT REAR TYRE (SN) (80%) cuT 300.00 240.00
1|LEFT REAR TYRE RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 380.00 4
1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR RH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|SET FENDER WHEELARCH REAR LH CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 35.00 -
1|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 .,
1|FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 28.00 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP RH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 5.00 -
1| TAILLAMP CLIP LH (SN) NECESSARY 5.00 500
2|REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|WINDSCREEN MOULDING (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|SPARE TYRE RIM (ROUE 7J 16H 2547) (SN) SERVICEABLE 385.00
1|SPARE TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 330.00 .
2,905.02 1,240.00
LABOUR
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 6,000.00 1,100.00
PORTION,

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18023279/Kqd3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

)V 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R Page No.4 of 5
E By | Our Adjusted
fPa Conditi Estimate Eypliourid]

Qty Description of Parts on Workshop ()| $)
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 6,000.00 1,200.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF BUMPER BEAM BRACKET LH REAR,

BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR, BOOT HINGE LH,
BOOT HINGE RH, BOOT LOCK, BOOT LOCK CATCH,
WHEEL HOUSING PANEL REAR LH, TAILLAMP PANEL RH
AND SPARE WHEEL PANEL (LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL).
TO RUST-PROOF OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 170.00 90.00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR. 170.00 60.00
TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS 170.00 60.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX, RENEW THE SAME, TO  [NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL FITTINGS, 170.00 100.00
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST. }
TO TRANSFER OF REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL 170.00 -
FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST. }
TO SUPPLY AND RE-DO REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
INSULATION PADDING.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER FITTINGS, NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS, AND 170.00 120.00
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO TRANSFER OF REAR DOOR FITTINGS, ATTACHMENT |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR UNDERCARRIAGE NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
PARTS, FINAL CHECKING AND TESTING.
TO DISMANTLE AND REFIT REAR AXLE HOUSING ASSY, |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF PARTS, FINAL CHECKING
AND TESTING.
LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE 380.00 250.00
ON JIG BENCH TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

15,860.00 2,980.00
GRAND TOTAL 52,439.40 17,184.81

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18023279/Kqd3e2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 13,750.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18023279/Kqd3e2

Az

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




